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10 November 2021 

 

Committee Secretary  

Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Committee  

PO Box 6100  

Parliament House  

CANBERRA ACT 2600 

 

By email: Senate.EstimatesInbox@ag.gov.au 

 

Dear Committee Secretary 

Clarification to Hansard – Estimates hearing on 26 October 2021 

I am writing to provide a clarification to evidence the Disability Royal Commission gave to 

the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Legislation Committee during the Estimates 

hearing on 26 October 2021.  

On p 82 of the transcript, in response to a question from Senator Grogan regarding 

Minda, I said: 

Mr Cronan: What I can say is that at 6.51 pm last evening. 

I wish to clarify that the time was 6.17pm. 

On p 84 of the transcript, in response to a question from Senator Steele-John regarding 

the work plan to make up for lost time, I said: 

Mr Cronan: We've conducted 14 public hearings this year. 

I wish to clarify that we have conducted 7 public hearings this year.  

The action officer for this matter is Rachael Roberts-Richmond who can be contacted on 

 

Yours sincerely 

Paul Cronan AM 

Official Secretary 




